

RE: For MO policy review | LTEP brochure (by EOD or earlier please)

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 14:10:58 -0400
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Highlights Brochure - DMO-approved 20171016 jb dc cr.docx (50.01 kB)

A few edits and comments from me.

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-17 1:29 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For MO policy review | LTEP brochure (by EOD or earlier please)

A few copy edits, but nothing substantial from me. Agreed with the recommendation to take out the highlighted paragraph.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October 18, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: For MO policy review | LTEP brochure (by EOD or earlier please)

Hi team,

Attached is the copy for the LTEP brochure. I've made some changes and also highlighted a section that I feel should be removed, but happy to hear any arguments for its inclusion.

Let me know if you have any feedback. The only thing missing in my mind is OEB RPP pricing pilots, so I'll ask ministry to include. If you could make time to review by end of day today, it would be much appreciated. Sorry for the truncated timeline!

Thanks,
James